

Appts. and Resignations

454

Richards, Karl:

To be transferred from Customs Service in Seattle
to Defense Savings Staff there

10/27/41

454: 201

Appts. and Resignations

Honeyman, Nan (Mrs.) for Collector of Customs,

Portland, Oregon: Frances Perkins recommends to

FDR and Mrs. FDR

10/28/41

455: 22, 26, 28

455

a) Gaston memo on possibility of appt "look

b) Perkins - HM Jr. Gov.

464: 168.

464: 170

c) Appt as Collector of Customs, Portland, Oregon re.

to FDR 11/27/41

466: 142

1) Flynn opposes

466: 231, 235

2) Mr H. ass's Delay

12/1/41

467:31

1) Hm Tr 90 apth to FDR 12/2/41

467:285

Appts. and Resignations

465

Compensation from private employers in addition
to Govt. salary: Geo. E. Page case brings memo
from Gen. Counsel 11/25/41

465: 3

a) H. Jr-Mack discussion

1,6

Appts. and Resignations

Buffington, George:

465

Apptd. Asst. to Secy. at \$9000 per annum

11/26/41

465: 268

~~Day, APERUN~~ Cleveland, Ohio

Appt. for Republican vacancy on Customs Ct. - **465**

memo to FDR concerning 11/25/41

465: 91

Appts. and Resignations

466

Paul, Randolph:

To be in charge of preparation of new tax
bill - HJr-Paul conv. 11/28/41

466:242

a) FOR mt. fil 12/10/41

471:92

b) Appt 12/10/41

472:292

Appts. and Resignations

Barnard, Chester I.:

Resigns 12/9/41

470

470: 293

Appts. and Resignations

Kamarck, Andrew M.:

470

To be attached directly to HMJr's office

12/9/41

470: 228

a) Organization of files 12/1, 12/1

471: 136

Appts. and Resignations

Flynn, John (Brother of Edward J. Flynn):

HMJr tells E.J. of brother's appt.

12/11/41

471

471: 205,207

Appts. and Resignations

Mullen, Leo J.: Recommended by Chmn. Flynn for
Collector of Int. Rev., 2nd District, N.Y.;
Gaston report does not support recommendation
12/11/41

471

471; 208
(208)

a) Gaston tells Flynn he cannot

sign 12/20/41

475:237

Appts. and Resignations

Knollenberg, Bernhard:

HMJr and Paul discuss assistance to Treas.

12/13/41

a) Knollenberg-HMJr corres.

472

472: 293

295

Appts. and Resignations

473

{ Anslinger, Harry 12/15/41 477:106

{ Friedman, Mrs. Elizabeth S. (Cryptanalysis Specialist)

COI discusses assignments 12/15/41 473: 37,53

Appts. and Resignations

Landis, James M.: HJR again consults Sen. Walsh (Mass.)
concerning endorsement for Under Secretaryship
of Treas. 12/16/41 473: 286

a) ~~Landis~~^{HmSr} - Walsh conv. agtd to ~~Landis~~^{Landis} 12/18/41

474: 126

b) Walsh - HmSr conv. 12/14/41

475: 30

c) HmSr - Barkley conv. 12/22/41

476: 1, 102

d) HmSr - Landis "

476: 77

e) McChesney - HmSr "

476: 142

(inv).

f) Mayor Tobin (Boston) - HmSr conv.

477: 12

- g) Halsh refuses Corp. 12/27/42 478:228
- h) Barkley - H m Sr conv 12/29/42 479:98
- i) George - H m Sr conv 12/30/42 480:2
- j) Gos with OCD & FDR's request 1/6/42 482:128

Appts. and Resignations

474

Loeb, John:

HMJr and Mack discuss possible connection

with Procurement Div.

12/18/41

474: 139,143

Appts. and Resignations

Edwards, B. M.:

Consulting Expert status from 12/20/41

475

475: 238

Appts. and Resignations

Procurement Div.: Branston (Geo. D.) suggested 477
by Buffington as liaison man between
Secy.'s Office and Procurement; Brown (E.E.)
also consulted as to suggestions 12/23/41

477: 97,
260

Appts. and Resignations

Vanderpoel, Robt. P. (Financial Writer, Chicago ⁴²⁷Ann.):

HMJr suggests Treas. employment

12/24/41

477: 316

c) Duffington's endorsement 1/5/42 452:156

Appts. and Resignations

Swope, Gerard:

Mr Jr asks S. about assisting in Treas.

12/27/41

on Permanent

478

478: 173

a) memo on Division of Pac. pay. in progress
for conf. with Surge

480: 216

Appts. and Resignations

White, Harry D.:

State-Treas. corres. on responsibility
for foreign relations

12/26/41

478

478: 96

Appts. and Resignations

Carrell, Mollie Ray: Viner considers unsuited

481

for personnel work

1/2/42

481: 193

Millie-White conv. concerning

1/2/42

195

Appts. and Resignations

Viner, Jacob: Apptd. Spec. Asst. and Consulting Expert

1/1/42

481: 114

481

Appts. and Resignations

Brown, Edward (Pres., First Natl. Bk. of Chicago) 485

**Under Secretaryship discussed by H&Jr and
Senator Lucas**

1/12/42

**485: 52,
86**

Appts. and Resignations

Houghteling, James L.: Designation changed from
Asst. to the Secy. to Consulting Expert,
--Defense Savings Staff 1/28/42

489

489: 387

Swope, Gerard: Apptd. Asst. to the Secy.
1/28/42

389,390

Appts. and Resignations

Hardy, Chas. O. (Brookings Institution):

Viner suggests for Haas's staff

2/2/42

491

491: 60,65

Appts. and Resignations

491

Powel, Harford: Change from Director of Infa (Defense Savings Bonds) to Consultant discussed by HMJr, Graves, Kuhn, and Odegard 2/2/42 491: 8,9

Appts. and Resignations

Stone, Lawson: HMJr discusses with him possibility

of job 2/4/42

492: 111

a) Declines appt. 2/24/42: Bk. 500.

492

p. 263

Appts. and Resignations

Coe, Virgilius Frank: Resigns

2/7/42

493: 227

493

Appts. and Resignations

Jones, Montfort (Prof. of Finance, Univ. of Pittsburgh):

/ HJR considers him for appt. in Treas.

on finance 2/6/42

493
493: 94

white memo 2/4/42

494:68

Appts. and Resignations

Friedman, Irving S.: Biographical data

2/11/42

495

495: 447

Appts. and Resignations

Sheil, Bernard J., Most Rev. (Auxiliary Bishop of Chicago)

Apptd. Consulting Expert, Office of Secy.

2/14/42

497: 63

Appts. and Resignations

Morris, Dave, Jr.: Exchange of letters on leaving ⁴⁹⁹
for the Army 2/20/42 499: 217

Appts. and Resignations

Swope, Gerard: Resigns as Asst. to the Secy.
because of Gen. Electric Co. law-suit

3/3/42

503

503: 381

Appts. and Resignations

Day, Wm. P.: Swope memo concerning

3/4/42

504: 32

504

Appts. and Resignations

Viner, Jacob: Leave of absence from Univ. of Chicago

terminates 3/30/42

3/5/42

504: 212

504

Appts. and Resignations

Bernard, Lawrence J.: Transfer to OLLA declined

507

3/13/42

507: 264

Appte. and Resignations

Watson, R. K.: Bell told to ascertain whether
he wishes to come to Treas. 3/23/42

510-128
510

Appts. and Resignations

Loeb, John/ (Procurement Div.): To be released 512

to Air Service 4/2/42 512: 269

Appts. and Resignations

528

Hinckley, Wm. Wheeler: Carey (CIO) and HAWr discuss

Treasury's refusal to reinstate 5/13/42 528: 128

a) Thompson memo 5/14/42 221

Appts. and Resignations

Gamble, Ted R. Apptd. Asst. to the Secy. at 530

\$1 a year 5/22/42

530: 286

Appts. and Resignations

Wait, Bernard (Customs Attache): Retires;

HMJr's letter 5/25/42

531

531r 350

Appts. and Resignations

Odegard, Peter H.: Apptd. at \$22.22 per day

6/2/42

535

535: 138

Appts. and Resignations

Welch, Roy D.:

Appt. discussed at 9:30 meeting 6/2/42 535 122

Appt. 6/2/42 134

Appts. and Resignations

Odegard, Peter H.: To be Asst. to Secy. as 540

well as Consulting Expert on War Savings

Staff

6/18/42

540: 240

Appts. and Resignations

542

Elliott, Harriet (Dean of Women, Univ. of N.C.)

See also Book 539: Financing, Govt. (War Savings
Bonds)

Apptd. Consulting Expert and Associate
Field Director 6/23/42

542: 50,51

Appts. and Resignations

Sparks, Robt. W.:	Resigns as Field Director	545
of War Savings Staff	7/2/42	545: 175

Appts. and Resignations

547

Mack, Clifton E. (Director of Procurement):

Transfer to position of Chief Procurement

Officer for Army Air Corps at Wright Field,
Dayton, Ohio, discussed by HMJr, Bell, Graves,
and Thompson

7/6/42

547: 66

2) Mack declines job 7/8/42 548:103

Appts. and Resignations

Foley, Edward H., Jr.: Letters in connection 553

with entering Army 7/24/42

553: 221

Appts. and Resignations

Dodson, Albert: Cooper/~~asked~~ ^(Congressman, Tenn) to take care of
old friend in a modest job

7/27/42

5541 44

7/31/42

555:243

Appts. and Resignations (Way Savings Staff)

557

Welch, Roy D.: Letter from Marshall Bartholomew
(Director, Yale Glee Club) concerning

8/6/42

557: 208

a) Resume of broader endeavor if he is to stay
in Tr. outlined by Welch 8/12/42

558: 158

1) Hm Sr - Hcbt conv. 8/26/42

562: 187

2) Welch agree to stay

: 403

Appts. and Resignations

Mills, Abbot L., Jr.: Corres. on resignation

8/14/42

559

559: 41

Appts. and Resignations

Snyder, Samuel A.: Procurement appt. discussed

by H.M.Jr. and Mack

8/24/42

561
502-43

Appts. and Resignations

Heffelfinger, Wm. T.: Designated Asst. to 572

Under Secy. of Treas. - draft of Order

9/25/42

572: 57

Appts. and Resignations

Capek, Charles A.: Apptd. to Procurement Div ⁵⁷⁶

10/7/42

576: 61

Appts. and Resignations

O'Neill, James F.: Gaston memo on investigation
after separation as Treas. Attaché in Charge
in Paris

11/4/42

581: 141

Appts. and Resignations

Brown, Prentiss M.: HMJr asks Grace Tully
to ask FDR to urge Brown to ~~ask~~ **583**
join Secretary's staff 11/11/42 583: 179

- a) FDR approves **236**
- b) ~~HMJr-Gaston conv.~~ FDR to HM 575: 317 **238**
- c) Brown letters: "Considering offer"
11/12/42 **376**

592: 50

Appts. and Resignations

Hughes, Walter: Recommended by Geo. Harrison 583

(Brotherhood of Railway and Steamship Clerks)

and Daniel J. Tobin to be Col. of Int. Rev.,

Cincinnati, Ohio

11/11/42

583: 246,249,
250

Appts. and Resignations

Brooks, Benjamin T.

Morgan, Jerome J. (Professor of Chemical Engineering,
Columbia Univ.)

585

Apptd. as consultants

11/17/42

585: 211

Appts. and Resignations

Snyder, Helen M. (Wife of FDR's chauffeur):

589

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Continued in present job at Miss Tully's

request 11/24/42

589: 29

Appts. and Resignations

Seay, Temple (Processing Tax Board of Review) 893

Resignation and new appt. discussed by

Treas. group 12/5/42

593: 119

a) Appt d. H. J. Will. For. & Encl.
(See also Book 598, page 140)

596 320

Appts. and Resignations

(Lindow, Wesley

594

(Tickton, Sidney G.

Haas recommends promotion to \$6500;

HMJr approves 12/8 42

594: 148

Appts. and Resignations

Vassar list of eligibles for appt. sent
by Miss Newcomer 12/10/42

595

595: 213

Appts. and Resignations

Oftedal, Alf: Exchange of corres. on retirement 596

12/15/42

596: 317

Appts. and Resignations

Clark, Chas. R. (Head of N.Y. office of
Foreign Funds Control, Field Investigative
Staff); Paul memo concerning

12/29/42

539

599: 229

600: 227

Appts. and Resignations

Thomas, Harold: Gaston confers with him after
arrival at Treas. 1/5/43

601
601: 280

Appts. and Resignations

611

Cash, Truman: Appt. as Col. of Int. Rev., Md.,
suggested by FDR and discussed by HMJr and
Gaston 2/22/43

611: 30

a) Miss Tully--HMJr conv.

33

Appts. and Resignations

Schulte, Wm. T. (former Congressman, Ind.):

Congressman Ludlow recommends; H. Jr suggests.

War Savings

2/15/43

609: 103,239

a) Ludlow's letter of appt.

610: 187

b) Schulte declines appt. 3/8/43

614: 285

c) " reconsiders and accepts

3/15/43: Br. 616. p. 150

Appts. and Resignations

Hoyt, Morgan: To be given job in Albany office
of Int. Rev. Bur.

3/9/43

615: 48.50

615

6/14/43 informs Hoyt salary will be \$19.50 + routine

3/20/43 615:31

~~Reappt. reported to Sen. O'Mahoney~~
Ross, Nellie Tayloe (Director of Mint)

Reappt. reported to Sen. O'Mahoney

3/25/43

619: 200

619

Appts. and Resignations

Bowman, Wirt:

622

Appt. as Collector of Customs at Nogales, Ariz.,
discussed by Barnes (Asst. to FDR) and
Senators McFarland and Hayden of Ariz.

with unnamed Treas. official 4/1/43 622: 89

a) FDR's reaction 4/5/43 219

b) Gaston memo 4/5/43 221

Appts. and Resignations

633

Bowman, Wirt: Collectorship of Int. Rev. at
Nogales, Ariz., discussed by Sen. Carl L.
Hayden and RMJr

5/13/43

633: 109

a) Name to be sent up to AM for
confirmation

5/19/43

635:47

Appts. and Resignations

633

Robbins, W. M.: Letter of resignation

5/14/43

633: 270

a) Objection to Hm Tr's "Thinking aloud"

Explained by Hm Tr to group 5/25/43 636:410

Appts. and Resignations

641

Buffington, George: Letter of resignation

6/14/43

641: 234

Hobbs, Robt. B.: Letter of resignation

6/14/43

641: 236

*** Burke, Wm.: Collectership of ~~NEW~~ Customs,
~~XXXXX~~ Boston - FDR-Treas. names**

6/14/43

237

Appts. and Resignations

642

Cann, Norman

Gravas, Harold H.

Asst. Commissioners of Int. Rev.

a) FDR says clearance by Postmaster ^{Gen.} Walker
necessary first 6/15/43 642:53

1) HMJr consults Walker's office 54,56

2) HM Sr. - Walker Conv. 6/17/43 643:8

Appts. and Resignations

642

Shaeffer, Charles: Offer as civilian ~~ad~~ financial
adviser to a general reported by Schwarz

6/15/43

642: 73

Appts. and Resignations

Kades, Chas. L.: Greenbaum-HMJr conv. concerning
indefinite reassignment to Treas.

644

~~reassigned~~

6/22/43

644: 8

Appointments and Resignations

646

DuBois, Josiah E.: Apptd. Chief Counsel of

Foreign Funds Control 7/6/43

646: 216

Appts. and Resignations

649

Maguire, John M.: Consulting Expert on simplification
of Int. Rev. laws 7/15/43 649: 48

Appts. and Resignations

Tenwell, Lewis (Col. of Int. Rev., Mont.):

FDR-HMJr corres. concerning reappt.

7/20/43

649

649: 333

Appts. and Resignations

651

McCannell, Robt.:

Treas. appt. offered him to work on
demobilization problems 7/26/43

651: 33

a) Paul - H.M. & Dismissal 7/29/43 652:135

b) Jay & Hume Dismissal 8/3/43 653:119

Appts. and Resignations

Wharton, John: Discussion of by Treas. group

651

~~7/22/43~~ 7/27/43

651: 178

Appts. and Resignations

653

Cann, Norman:

See also Book 648: Revenue Revision

(Income Tax Form to be Filed
Sept. 15)

Resignation discussed by HMJr, Helvering,
Sullivan, Bell, and Gaston 8/3/43 653: 128

Resignation discussed by HMJr and Helvering
subsequent to receipt of resignation by
White House 8/10/43: Bk. 655, p. 1

Bell's report after investigating situation
8/10/43 655: 7

a) Discussion by HMJr, Bell, Paul,
Sullivan, Thompson, Helvering, Smith
8/11/43 655: 117

1) Helvering-Cann conv. on loyalty
8/12/43 655: 274

Appts. and Resignations

Internal Rev. Collectors, Boston (Hassett):

653

Helvering explains insubordination
and asks that resignation be
requested 8/3/43

653: 131

2) Boston appts clearing with McGowan -
notifying Walsh 8/5/43

654: 12

Appts. and Resignations

**Welch, Roy D.: Asks to be relieved of assignment
with War Savings Bonds**

8/6/43

654: 124

654

c) *Decides to remain* 7/17/43

655: 193

Appts. and Resignations

Odegard, Peter H.: Resignation 8/27/43

659
659: 240

a) Pres. K. ryo (Amburst College) letter 9/2/43 661: 179

Appts. and Resignations

Helvering, Guy F.: Resignation as Commissioner
of Int. Rev. and new appointee discussed
in FDR's memo 9/7/43

662

662: 145

c) HmEr - Helvering commg. on resignation 9/14/43 666:96

Appts. and Resignations

666

Higgins, Joseph T. (Col. of Int. Rev., 3rd District, N.Y.)

Resignations sig submitted 9/21/43 666: 98

Successor (Negro) discussed by HMJr and

Sullivan 9/22/43

139

Appts. and Resignations

668

Hannegan, Robt. E.: Senator Cochran (Mo.) endorses

9/29/43

668: 62

Appts. and Resignations

Penwall, Lewis (Col. of Int. Rev., Montana)

Bruch-HMJr corres. concerning continuance

as

10/6/43

670: 91

670

Appts. and Resignations

670

Shaeffer, Charles P.: HMJr wishes him to
succeed Schwarz as Director of ~~Press~~ Public
Relations 10/6/43

670: 47

Appts. and Resignations

672

Hofferbert, George: ~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

Collectorship of Int. Rev., Baltimore, Md.:

Senators Tydings and Radcliffe; Rep. D'Alessandro-

White House corres. concerning appt.

11/2/43

672: 233

Appts. and Resignations

**Doyle, Mrs. Henry Grattan: Joins Treas. as
Employee Counselor 11/5/43**

674

674: 22.

Appts. and Resignations

681

Murphy, Jos. E.: Retires as Asst. Chief,

Secret Service 11/29/43

681: 170

a) Proposed letter for FDR's
signature 11/30/43

247

Appts. and Resignations

Shaeffer, Chas. P.: Apptd. Director of Public
Relations to succeed Schwarz; 11/29/43
HMJr asks staff to cooperate

681

681: 163,
168, 169

a) ~~RAISE~~ ^{RAISE} to \$6500 12/2/43
~~XXXXXXXXXXXX~~

682: 157

Appts. and Resignations

684

Cann, Norman: Hannegan recommends that C. be
brought back as Asst. Commissioner of Int. Rev.;

HMJr agrees 12/15/43

684: 150

Appts. and Resignations

686

Jordan, Joseph A./ (Chief, Employee Relations Section):

"Who's Who" prepared by Thompson for HMJr

12/21/43

686: 40

Appts. and Resignations

Elliott, Harriet: HMJr-Frank Graham corres. -

691

Miss Elliott to continue on 2-3 days a
month basis 1/5/44

691: 140

Appts. and Resignations

700

Int. Rev., Commissioner of: Numan, Joseph, Jr.

(Col. of Int. Rev., Brooklyn) - recommendations
and FDR's request for action: Gaston memo

2/9/44

700: 241

a) ~~Appt~~ signed by H M Jr 3/1/44

705: 18

Appts. and Resignations

711

Gen. Counsel: Paul's resignation and successor to:
Cox, Oscar S.

Cox-HMJr conv. 3/18/44 711: 203

FDR-HMJr " 3/18/44 208

Grewley-HMJr conv. 3/23/44 713: 100,141

Cox letter 3/23/44 142

Paul's letter of resignation sent to FDR
3/23/44

713: 4,7,9

O'Connell, Joseph J., Jr., named
Acting Gen. Counsel 3/23/44

713: 143

Appts. and Resignations

713

Schoeneman, Geo. J.: Asst. Commissionership of Int. Rev.

discussed by 9:30 group 3/24/44

713: 269

Appts. and Resignations

718

Oliphant, Charles: Transfer to Treas. discussed
by HMJr, D.W. Bell, and C.S. Bell

4/7/44

718: 245

2) O'Connell report he is coming in "next or 10 days"

4/10/44 719:140

Appts. and Resignations

718

Olrich, Ernest L.

Coming to Treas. as \$1-a-yr. man; staying on
as president of Munsingwear, Minneapolis ..

4/6/44

718: 24

Labre mark given by Houghteling ^{4/11/44} 720:41

O.P.A. apt ^{4/12/44} 720:104

Chyton approves of Olrich ^{4/14/44} 721:3

Edw. E. Brown informs ^{4/14/44} 721:27

Olrich - H m Jr an r. ^{4/15/44} 721:218

Minsing (kidney) { 721:218

Appts. and Resignations

O'Connell, J. J., Jr.: Apptd. Gen. Counsel

4/13/44

720

720: ~~142~~
142

Appts. and Resignations

722

Budget Officer, Treas.: Discussed by HMJr,
D.W. Bell, and C.S. Bell 4/19/44

722: 309

- a) Separation of Administrative Asst.
and Budget Officer recommended
by D.W. Bell; Schoeneman (Chas. J.)
suggested for Budget Officer

Appts. and Resignations

726

Olrich, Ernest L.: Clayton (Will)-Treas. corres.
upon appt. 5/1/44

726: 65

✱

XXXI

Fred Smith suggestion of Public Relations
5/1/44

68

White suggests small group of economic advisors

727: 5

Appt at \$100 per yr 5/1/44

727: 67

Bill, C.S., appts to Hm. after taking Olrich
to Pres. 5/1/44

727: 115

Appts. and Resignations

Paul, Randolph E.: Acceptance of retainers 726
while in a leave status discussed by HMJr,
O'Connell, and C.S. Bell 5/1/44 726: 47

discussed by HMJr,
D.W. Bell, C.S. Bell, Gaston, and O'Connell
5/2/44 131
a) Resignation accepted as of 4/25 145

Appts. and Resignations

Asst. Secretaryship discussed by HMJr, Gaston,
Smith, White, O'Cennell, C.S. Bell

5/4/44

727

727: 137

a) White and Blough discussed

b) Blough Disc. 9/1/44

730: 1

c) Munichian, Chas. Disc.

: 3

d) Palmer, Ellison C.

: 4

e) Atkinson, T.C. (now in Bur. of Int. Rev) Disc.

: 8

Appts. and Resignations

Shivers, Robt.: Col. of Customs, Honolulu -

727

White House-Treas. corres. concerning

appt. XXX 5/4/44

727: 189

5/13/44

731: 81

2) Papers for appt to be prepared 5/16/44 732: 84

Appts. and Resignations

Taylor, Wm. H.: Apptd. as Treas. Rep. in London -

727

HMJr's letter to Winant 5/4/44

727: 205

Winant's reply 5/4/44

730: 102

Appts. and Resignations

Japanese girls - employment in Treas. discussed
by C.S. Bell at 9:30 meeting

5/8/44

729

729: 16

Appts. and Resignations

Luxford, Ansel F.: Acting Counsel in absence
of O'Connell 5/10/44

730

730: 165

Appts. and Resignations

732

McConnell, Robt. E.: Assignment nearly finished;
new duties discussed by 9:30 group

5/17/44

732: 150

Appts. and Resignations

Olrich, Ernest L.: Asst. Secretaryship discussed

733

by HMJr and Olrich 5/18/44

733: 27

Appts. and Resignations

135

Burke, Wm. H., Jr.

Col. of Customs, Boston, suggested in

FDR's memo 5/27/44

736: 146

a) HmSr delays comment 6/8/44 741:6

Appts. and Resignations

Olrich, Ernest L.: Apptd. Asst. to the Secy.

in chg. of Procurement Div. 6/7/44 740: 237,
238-A

740

Appts. and Resignations

Burke, Wm. H., Jr.

See also Book 736

**BJR suggests letter to FDR reiterating
objection to appt. 6/16/44**

a) FDR-Treas. corres.

FDR asks for nomination 6/19/44

(in nomination re 745:154

744

744: 6

54

745: 30

Appts. and Resignations

El Paso, Texas, Col. of Customs: Connally (Sen., Texas)-

Gaston conv. 6/27/44

747
747: 138

Appts. and Resignations

Bernstein, E.M.

Glasser, Harold

Promoted to \$8000

7/11/44

752

**752: 291,
292**

Appts. and Resignations

Kenyon, J.- Investigation as Procurement employee, 756

N.Y.C., on bribery charge reported by

C.S. Bell 7/20/44

756: 192

Appts. and Resignations

759

DuBois, Josiah E., Jr.: Apptd. Asst. Gen. Counsel

7/27/44

759: 11

Appts. and Resignations

Mann, James H.: Urged by HBJr to remain with
War Refugee Bd. 8/4/44

761

761: 18

Appts. and Resignations

Hill, Thurman (Chief Counsel, Procurement Div.): 764

Corres. on resignations to run for Senate

8/22/44

764: 167

Appts. and Resignations

Burke, Wm. H., Jr. (Col. of Customs, Mass.):

Certain Senators anxious to see Treasury's

investigative report - discussion by

Treas. group 8/24/44

765

765: 96

Appts. and Resignations

Smith, Fred: Letter indicating desire to resign

775

9/26/44

775: 147

G) Gene release announcing resignation 9/29/44

777: 44

Appts. and Resignations

Olrich, Ernest L.: Resignation announced by Treas.

11/15/44

795: 121

: Corres. - exchange of

11/16/44

X 306

Appts. and Resignations

Sullivan, John L.: Resignation - exchange of corres.

11/15/44

795: 35

- a) Drew Pearson's column on association
with Navy discussed by Sullivan and RMJr 33

Appts. and Resignations

White, Harry D.: Asst. Secretaryship discussed
by HMJr and Hannegan 11/17/44

796: 29

by ~~James~~ ~~James~~ (White House) + HMJr "12/14/44"

799: 123

FDR and to speed ~~app~~ ⁱ 12/16) + 801: 164

Appts. and Resignations

Col. of Customs - El Paso, Texas

Gaston review of situation 11/20/44 797: 105

a) Walthall (Horn) Disc. by Senator Grunsky + H M Jr

"12/28/44 799: 114

"Gaston - H M Jr. Gov.

12²
: 118

b) Trummel - H M Jr. Gov. "12/12/44 802: 164

c) Trummel - Gaston Gov. apptd to H M Jr "12/13/44
802: 231

Appts. and Resignations

Graves, Harold N.: Letter of resignation:

11/22/44

798: 91

798

Appts. and Resignations

Alk, Isadore G.: Apptd. Chief Counsel of
Foreign Funds Control

12/16/44

803: 152

803

Appts. and Resignations

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Rosenthal, Morris: Lewisohn (Sam)-HMJr conv.

concerning 12/15/44 803: 11

: Riegelmann (Chas.)-HMJr

conv.; Rosenthal present 12/15/44 34,229

: HMJr-Rosenthal conv.

12/19/44 804: 3

: Strasser (Arthur L.)-HMJr

conv. 12/19/44 6

congruence - exchange of 12/21/44 : 153

Appts. and Resignations

884

Harrison, Carter H.: Retires as Col. of Int. Rev.,
1st Ill. District - exchange of corres.

12/20/44

804: 115

805
Appts. and Resignations

White, Harry D.

See also Book 796

FDR agrees to send appt. ^{as Asst. Secy.} to Senate

12/28/44

805: 162

Appts. and Resignations

806

**Basalon, David; Patton (Natl. Farmers Union)
recommends as Asst. Com. of Int. Rev.**

1/2/45

806: 260

: Recommended by 21: group 1/4/45

808: 169

Appts. and Resignations

Saxon, James J.: Meritorious promotion approved

by HMJr 1/1/45

806: 79

806

Appts. and Resignations

White, Harry D.: Appt. as Asst. Secy. of Treas. 806

See also Book 805

FDR signs nomination 1/2/45 806: 204

Tydings (senator, Md) agrees 1/3/45 807: 40

Rebeloff (" ") " 1/6/45 807: 58

Barkley (" Ky) " " " : 61

White thanks H.M. for gift 1/5/45 808: 94

Monetary Research Div. of - Foreign Funds Control

also supervision of White 1/26/45 812: 312

Appts. and Resignations

Forbes, Russell: HMJr and Pehle discuss for
Surplus Property (Disposal of)

1/3/45

807.

807: 50

Appts. and Resignations

Berkshire, Stewart: Barkley recommends for

Asst. Com. of Int. Rev. 1/13/45

809: 203

809

Appts. and Resignations

Surplus Property, Disposal of

Kansas City, Mo.: Truman and Hannegan-Treas.

corres. concerning appts. and dismissals

1/12/45

809: 143,147

: Action by Ahle 1/26/45

412:3 ✓

Appts. and Resignations

Aarons, Lehman C.: Apptd. Asst. Gen. Counsel

1/19/45

811: 65

-811

Taylor, Wm. H.: Apptd. Asst. Director of
Monetary Research

1/19/45

66

Appts. and Resignations

Fiscal Asst. Secy.: See Treas. Dept.

812

Appts. and Resignations

Sherwood, Wm. T.: Recommended for Asst. Commissioner
of Int. Rev. 2/3/45 816: 38

a) Discussion by Treas. group 77
2/5/45

b) HMAJr agrees

Appts. and Resignations

Coe, V. Frank: Appt. to succeed White as
Director of Monetary Research
and office space discussed by 9:30 group
2/16/45

820

820: 4

- a) Relationship to Foreign Funds Control
discussed by ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ HMJr and Treas.
group 2/17/45

165

Appts. and Resignations

Fussell, Edward: Appt. and space for
discussed by HMJr and Bell
3/3/45

825

825: 141

Persennel Div.: Grade promotions for
Wilson, Jordan, and Mrs. Doyle
discussed by HMJr and Bell 3/3/45

144

Appraisers Stores Building
See Customs, Bur. of

401

Aggregation Acts

4

① Mahoney (Secret) phones H.W. Jr. of previous level

" no part of any Agg. Act shall be used for general services not specifically organized by law" 3/11/55 JWBAC

Appropriations, Treas. Dept. - 1941

238

HMJr's letter to ~~XXXX~~ Senator Glass recommending
certain amendments 1/29/40

238: 241

Appns., Treas.

Disneyfilm and Graves' staff eliminated in Com.; 493
discussion by HLMjr, Graves, Thompson, Foley,
Bernard, Buffington, Bell, and Schoeneman

2/7/42

493: 199

a) Cannon-HLMjr conv. 2/7/42 205

b) Rosenman hopes Donald Duck's
appn. will be restored 210

^{Talks}
c) ~~talks~~ tax to Hill by HLMjr 2/9/42 494: 23

1) vote on Disney film - tax
panel 28

2) Sullivan + Buffington to work toward
getting appn. restored 2/10/42 495: 4
(over)

c) Foley - Carries - H & Sr conv.

495: 5

d) Conf. ignorant H & Sr, char. Act, Schoenman, Bussell,
Sullivan, Thomsen, Foley, Carries, Buffington ²/10/62

1) suggestion that bill be
out. Rev. funds

495: 20

2) Glass - H & Sr conv.

495: 50, 51

3) Talbot letter

: 52

Higgins, January

493

g) Hm Tr. to appear before Com. - Hackler-Hm Tr Com.

h) Cost of 746.5 thousand
i) chens milk ^{2/11/42} 496:23
Disc. by Buttinger - Hm Tr

i) Conf. of Tr. group 2/11/42 495:193

j) Comment - newspaper, etc. - group for Com. but not sent 2/11/42 495:325

and k) Table - Higgleworth rank of notes 495:349
495:399, 400

2) Testimony before ^{sub} committee, Sen. Agnew's Com.
- Making copy 2/12/42

4) Sullivan memo on meeting 496: 3
: 21

~~5) Checkers mailed~~

~~22~~

m) Hooksett comm. 2/12/42

496: 83

n) Denny - Barkley support in Senate 497: 284

1) Foley told Hmz's wishes to thank all
supporters - as D. & B. 2/19/42 498: 185.

2) Hmz's letter of appreciation 4/20/42 499: 213, 214

App registrations, Treasury

William. Aubrey, 1. vs Small Duck p. 120 1/20/42

499:211

NY Times Magazine section "Small Duck" 2/20/42

Bank of America offer to finance part of film
afred

500:99

2/22/42

500:102

Bookings for MK of 2/22/42

501:127

Appropriations, Treas. Dept. - Fiscal yr. 1944

608

Funds for Div. of Tax Research, Office of
Tax Legislative Counsel, and Foreign
Funds Control discussed in Paul memo

2/11/43

608: 164

609: 275

a) Schoenman sees Lullaw about notation

2/22/43 611: 90

Appropriations, Treas. Dept.

613

Senator George thanked for appearance before

Appns. Com. in conn. with Div. of Tax

Research, Office of Legislative Counsel,

and Foreign Funds Control

3/3/43

613: 262

Paul Nunn of Senate Appns Com. 3/14/43 617: 315

Talbot insists on act; H. M. S. suggests strategy 3/24/43

a) Gentle memo on result of H. M. S. is 619: 3

strategy 3/27/43

620: 71

Appns., Treas.

701

Appn. Bill for Fiscal Yr. 1945: Taber's attack on
waste, inefficiency, etc., outlined in

Thompson memo 2/11/44 701: 28,34

a) Discussion by Treas. group
2/13/44

212

Appns., Treas.

6/30/45 Act sent to HMJr by Ludlow

5/1/44

726

726: 83

Appns., Treas.

Harvey (Geo. Y.) to serve as Exec. Secy. of
House Subcom. having jurisdiction over
Treas. appns. 1/1/45

806: 80

806

Appns., Treas. - Fiscal yr. 1946
See Statements by HMJr

809

Arabia

Conversion of dollar drafts into Saudi Rials 551

7/20/42

551: 247

Arabia, Saudi

See Saudi Arabia

Books 649

673

739

Arabia, Saudi

See War Refugee Bd.

702

Arant, Dean (Ohio Law School)
See Appts. and Resignations

162

Archdeacon, Eric L. F.

FBI report

280

280: 217

Architects

Overtime pay recommended to Admiral Peoples by
HMLr for those employed on \$4 billion 8 program

1/14/35

3: 90

3

Architectural Competitions
See Procurement Division

125

4.

Argentina

37

Mission to study monetary developments in the

U.S. planned 10/1/36

37: 1-4

Argentina {

(See Mission to study monetary developments
planned 10/1/36 - Book 37, pages 1-4)

Irigoyen, Financial Attache', calls on HMJr;

Taylor and Lochhead present 10/15/36 40: 24-25

Argentina

46

HMJr cables FDR need for \$45 million by end of month to be used by Argentine Govt. to redeem the total of a loan in this mkt.; they will sell sterling in London and purchase dollars in N.Y.; use of U.S. and English Stabilization Funds will prevent any disturbance to exchange mkt.

11/27/36

46: 260

Bewley discusses with HMJr, Taylor, and Lochhead question of publicity at press conf. 11/30/36

280-282

See also Book 52: 145

Argentine Republic

47

Copy of memo which was given to DR during his
visit by Minister of Finance transmitted to House "H" 1/6

~~do not attach~~

47:331-333

Argentina

52

See also Book 46, pages 260,280-282

HMJr tells Bewley transfer of funds has
been finished; difficult to handle

52: ~~122~~ 145

4/22/37

Argentina

Haas memo: "The small corn crop in Argentina" 128

6/15/38

128: 498

Argentina

139

Report of Pierson (Export-Import Bk.) sent to

HMJr by State Dept. 9/14/38

139: 190

Argentina

White memo on indebtedness

2/10/39

164

164: 188

Argentina

Trade situation with Germany discussed by Feis 171

and HMJr 3/24/39

171: 63

Argentine at

176

HMJr's memo from Sea Island, Ga.: HMJr suggests to FDR ~~that~~ that delegation similar to Brazilian one be invited to Washington; FDR ~~has~~ states that he will straighten out entire matter with Dept. of Agriculture on his return to Wash.

4/4/39

176: 90

Argentina

HMAJr, Irigoyen (Financial Attache), and Lochhead 178
discuss present financial situation

4/12/39

178: 22

Argentine

181

White memo: "Why does State Dept. appear eager
to have Treas. handle the financial
assistance to the Argentine?" 4/24/39 181: 95

Espl (Ambassador) and Irigoyen (Financial
Counselor) confer with HMJr and Lochhead
4/26/39

267

Argentina

189

Lochhead memo: Irigoyen asks whether U.S.
would furnish dollar exchange against gold
collateral which, instead of being shipped to U.S.,
would be held for U.S. account in Argentina;
answer is negative; further negotiations postponed
5/10/39

189: 124

White memo/ on financial situation 5/12/39

230,
247

Argentina

Argentine Financial Counselor inquires what U.S. ²⁰⁶
intends to do in financial mkt. in event of
outbreak of war 8/26/39

206: 413

Argentina

See War Conditions: Latin America . .

Books 209, 221, 232

Argentina

See Latin America

Books	233	273	308	328	370	436	512	539	578
	243	279	309	330	377	439	515	542	582
	247	284	317	331	378	443	521	544	604
	250	290	318	332	389	459	523	547	659
	253	292	319	334	395	473	527	550	669
	254	295	320	336	398	475	529	553	693
	255	305	322	337	405	485	531	555	694
	260	306	323	342	406	494	532	557	699
	261	307	325	352	427	498	534	559	702
									709

(Continued on next card)

Argentina

See Latin America

Books 711

712

716

720

722

723

725

733

734

717

759

763

Argentina

322

~~See Latin America~~

" War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control (France)

Argentina

~~See Latin America~~

335

Argentine meat: See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control
(France)

Argentina

See Stabilization Fund

Books 373

415

Argentina

See War Conditions: Spain

376

Argentina

See Foreign Funds Control

Books	524	700
	583	704
	588	706
	672	708
	678	739
	682	768
	690	
	692	
	693	
	696	

Argentina

See Latin America: Uruguay

" BEW

529

Argentina

See War Conditions: Gold

455

Argentina

See War Conditions: France

462

Argentina
See Gold

501

Argentina

See Lend-Lease U.K.

510

Argentina
See FBI

616

Argentina

689

See ~~INRA~~ Foreign Exchange

{

Argentina

717

See War Refugee Bd.

See also Book 723

Argentina

See Willkie, Wendell L.

718

Argentina

See Puleston, Wm. D. - Captain, U.S.N.

735

Argentina

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization
(Internatl. Conf.)

739

Argentina

Gold temporarily frozen - to be confirmed
later by State Department - 8/17/44

See Foreign Funds Control

763: 161
ff.

Argentina

See ~~Lend-Lease~~ Latin America →

787

Lend-Lease : L. K. Phase 2 for meat
discussing

Argentina

See Latin America

813

Argentina
See Gold

815

2

Argentina

See Latin America

817

ARIZONA

See War Conditions: Shipping

462

Arkansas, State of

Jones asks HMJr about offering of \$130 mil.

372

in road bonds 2/14/41

372: 272

a) Haas answer 2/14/41

295

2/14/41

373: 346, 347

b) Jones reports he brought entire offering 2/21/41

376: 108, 109

Arkansas - Jonesboro

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

692

Armaments

See Military Expenditures of Foreign Govts.

54

Armaments

See Disarmament - World Conference

" Great Britain

55

Armaments

See War Conditions

Books 146

165

326

Armaments

Reduction and limitations of: See League of Nations

166

Armaments

See Post-War Planning

528

Armament

See Military Reports

578

Armament Production
See War Production

549

Armed Forces, U.S.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

562

Armistice, 1918

See Financing, Govt.

765

Arthur, Norman (U.S.
Minister in Canada) 104

See Debts, Foreign

Armstrong, Hamilton Fish

110

HMJr tells Fish he has had chance to mention A.

to FDR 2/12/38

110: 26

Armstrong, Hamilton Fish
See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

696

Army

305

See War Conditions: Airplanes (Engines)

Army

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

532

Army

See Venereal Disease

644

Army; Navy

619

See Banking Facilities

See also Book 713

Army-Navy Football Game

789

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(6th War Loan Drive)

Army and Navy Journal

See Financing, Govt.: "Financing the War"

588

Army and Navy Stores

747

See Procurement Div.: Surplus Property, Disposal of

Army Air Force, U.S.

Expenditures: See China

753

Army Appns.

See War Conditions

262

Army Banks
See Banks, Army

744

Army Commissaries and Post Exchanges

Applicability of retailers' excise taxes 530

discussed in War-Justice-Treas. corres.

5/20/42

530: 95

Army Contracts

See War Conditions: U.S.

276

Army Day

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

511

Army-Navy Football Game

Gromyko invited to occupy HMJr's box

11/29/44

800

800: 13

Army - Officers' Clubs
See ^{Liquor Enforcement} Liquor

672

Army Planning Bd. in London, England
See Occupied Territories

Books 655
681

Army Shoes

See Procurement Div.: Surplus Property, Disposal of

724

Army, U.S.

For itinerary of proposed inspection trip by H.M.Jr,
see War Conditions: Army, U.S. (Air Bases; Camps)

341

Army, U.S.

~~XXXXXXXX~~

For smuggling, black market, etc., see China

804

Arnhold & S. Bleichroder, Inc.
See Foreign Funds Control

493

Arnold, Edward

See Financing, Govt. War Savings Bonds

580

Arnold, H. H. (General)

See War Conditions: United States Committee

247

Arnold, W.W. (Congressman - Ill.)

8

Sec Board of Tax Appeals

VIII 80,

100

Arnold, Wm. W.

See Board of Tax Appeals

711

Arnstein, Daniel

For report on Burma Road, see War Conditions: China

469

"Art for Bonds" Exhibition at Brooklyn Museum, Brooklyn, N.Y. 17

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

Art, Natl. Gallery of
See Natl. Gallery of Art

411

Arthurdale, W. Va.

Overall factory discussed by Knudsen and HMJr

8/5/40

239

289: 171

Arthurdale, W. Va., Project

Procurement cooperation with reported to Mrs. FDR

12/5/41

469: 38

12/29/41

479: 146

~~12/29/41~~

Arthurdale, W. Va.

Wood desks contract for Army Air Corps let
2/19/42

498

498: 269

Arthurdale, W. Va.

See Procurement Div.

661

Artificial Fog

See Defense, Natl.

407

Arundell, C. Rogers

See Bd. of Tax Appeals

See Books 112

124

Ash, Adrian H. (Bur. of Int. Rev.)
See Deferments, Military

691

Asia

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

284

Asiatic, East, Co.

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

286

Asiatic Petroleum Co. (Shell)

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

457

Asphalt

10

mpjst for foreign crude oils & used in Marshall
projects reviewed by McReynolds ^{William}

10/24/55 - X 137

Asphalt Contracts

12

SEE Guffy

(Senator, Penna.)

XIV 67

Assay Com., Annual
See Mint, Bur. of

695

Assay Commission
See Mint, Bur. of

814

Associated and United Nations
See Post-War Planning

526

Associated Gas & Electric Co

14

SEE Internal Revenue, Bureau of

XIV 29

Associated Gas & Electric Co

16

G.H.J. Co. prepares suit to secure income &

excess prof. h taxes, 1927-1933 of \$50,962,103⁷¹

1/22/36 ~~XIV~~ 39

Associated Gas & Electric Co.

19

Wideman reports Atty Gen. has asked him to handle
case; asks Hm Jr to arrange with Edw. S. Graham
to continue on case; Hm Jr says Atty Gen. should
ask

3/6/36

~~43~~ 43

Associated Gas & Electric Co

23

Resumé 5/5/36 - 2/10/37

~~EXH~~ 73-79

Associated Gas & Electric Co

25

Hon Sr, Oligant & Wideman confer with
representatives concerning legislation having to do with
bankruptcy cases

5/27/36

~~128~~ 128-139

Associated Gas & Electric Co

30

Status report transmitted by R. phant to H. M. Jr 1/21/66

30:103-104

31

Associated Gas and Electric Company

~~XXX~~ FMJr discusses case with Wilman

9/2/36

XXXI 47 A-C

Associated Gas and Electric Company

~~XXXX~~ FMJr discusses case with WilHoman

9/2/36

XXXI 47 A-C

31

Associated Gas & Electric Co

36

Oliphant memo on status 9/14/15, ~~36: 53~~
36: 53

- a) proposed settlement of bankruptcy case has been sub. to Judge Mack
- b) Hildebrand tells Oliphant he plans to lay out situation b/f Mack

Associated Gas & Electric Co

45

Resumé of case for H. M. Jr. - Oliphant
by Cooper "11/19/36

45:207

~~24-25~~

Landis (Sec. Exch. Com.) Dismissed with
H. M. Jr. "11/20/36

45:246-268

~~24-25-26~~

a) entered in registration under the Holding Co. Act

Associated Gas and Electric Co. a

51

Oliphant places before H&Jr; "Succinct
summary of the important provisions of
the stipulation as now drawn" 1/6/37

51: 26-30

Associated Gas/ and Elec. Co.

Oliphant report on hearing in N.Y. on 1/11/37

- 2/10/37

55: 87

Associated Gas and Electric Company

James Roosevelt tells H.W. Burroughs (Vice Pres.) 39

plans to get in touch with him; H.W. tells

Kieley to ask Burroughs to put matter in writing

11/24/37

99: 154

Associated Gas & Elec. Co.

101

Congressman Somers (of Brooklyn) proposes
settlement to HMAJr; HMAJr tells Somers ~~same~~ ^{same} ^{times}
proposition has been offered him / within
last ten days 12/9/37

101: 173

Associated Gas & Elec. Co.

101

Congressman Somers (of Brooklyn) proposes
settlement to H.M.Jr; H.M.Jr tells Somers same
proposition has been offered him ^{1 time} within
last ten days 12/9/37

101: 173

Associated Gas and Electric Co.

102

Congressman Mead (Buffalo, N.Y.) 'phones HMJr
concerning - 12/15/37

102: 100

Associated Gas and Electric System

**Oliphant memo giving summary of status of pending
cases involving tax liabilities and also those
of Howard C. Hopson's personal companies**

10/15/38

146: ~~1~~ 56
63

145

151
Associated Gas and Electric Co.

Hopeon, Howard C.
Oilphant memo on report from Canadian inspector
of income tax of failure to locate books
of Hopeon's four Newfoundland companies

11/17/38

151: 206

Associated Gas and Electric Co.

190

Grey, Ben: Report on Oliphant's two conferences
with 5/18/39

190: 264

235
Associated Gas and Electric Co.

Krock (Arthur) resume of bankruptcy filing "on grounds
that SEC ruling leaves it without necessary funds"

1/12/40

235: 102

278
Associated Gas and Electric Co.

Cohen (Ben) congratulates HMAJr on stand on
matter of trustee 1/17/40

236: 76

Associated Gas and Elec. Co.

Case transferred to Southern District of N.Y.

1/30/40

238: 263

238

Associated Gas and Electric Co.

239

Hanes, John W.: Appt. as receiver discussed by
HAWr and Gaston; HAWr explains his early statement
of approval to Hanes 2/5/40 239: 212

Myers (Wm.) discusses trusteeship with HAWr
2/6/40 365

a) provides to a firm offer 2/7/40 see

Bx 240: 76

Associated Gas and Electric Co.

240

Hanes, John W.:

Ickes talks to HMJr (in Tucson); states that
Frank will oppose Hanes in open court
if he does not withdraw 2/9/40

240: 260.

HMJr and Foley discuss situation
2/9/40

264

SEC release in answer to inquiry of
U.S. District Judge Vincent L. Leibell
as to ~~whether~~ whether Commission would
accept trusteeship 2/10/40

331

Krock article and Cohen (Ben) memo on
implications of article 2/13/40

398

• a) Ickes telegram 2/9/40

240: 276

1) Telegrams between HMJr and
Foley 2/9/40

332,333.

334,394

5

Associated Gas and Electric System

Hanes, John H.
Copy of Senator Norris' letter concerning Hanes' appt.
addressed to SEC 2/15/40 241: 35

a) Cohen (Ben) memo concerning
2/17/40

109

b) HMJr discusses with Foley
2/19/40

175

1) Time of conversation between
Hanes and HMJr discussed

Conf. on trustees; present: HMJr, Bell, Foley,
Sullivan, Schwarz 2/20/40

234

a) Date of HMJr's conversation with Hanes
again discussed

HMJr asks Douglas to discuss entire question with him
* 2/20/40

280

I

* Foley chronology of events

2/20/40

241: ~~291~~

304

Associated Gas and Electric System

Hanes, John W.:

Commissioner Eicher (SEC) disapproves appt. but
majority of Commission votes otherwise -
so Sen. Norris is informed 2/21/40 242: 14, 25

a) Norris answer 23,

HMJr's letter to Norris (not sent) 2/21/40 15

Douglas ~~confers~~ with HMJr ~~2/21/40~~ 2/21/40 108

a) Definitely of opinion entire situation
"is being put over on Hanes"

b) Reports Ben Cohen unbelievably bitter
toward SEC, Frank, and Henderson

c) HMJr stresses Foley loyalty

d) Douglas leaves to confer with Justice Stone
hoping to get Stone to put pressure on
Leibell (N.Y. Court)

- * a) HAWr consults Norris concerning 242: 145
2/22/40
b) HAWr " Jackson " 147
2/22/40

AH: Generali letter to Norris 2/22/40

1/54

Associated Gas and Electric Co.
See SEC

245

Associated Press

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds
(6th War Loan Drive)

Assn. of American Colleges 708 Benewing church - charitable deductions
Exec. Director asks to see H.M.Jr., 3/9/44 708: 23,
27

a) Conf. 3/13/44

709:149

1) Paul memo on 3/14 conf. with Joint Com. 'his' 44

710:132

Assn. of Motion Picture Producers, Inc.

See Financing, Govt.; Defense Savings Bonds

494

Astoria Housing Project

See Housing

See Books 16

17

Atcheson, Frederick R.

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property, Disposal of

769

Atchison, Topeka, and Santa Fe Railroad

See Financing, Govt.: ^{War}~~Defense~~ Savings Bonds
(Santa Fe Railroad)

514

Athenagoras, His Grace Archbishop

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds (Greece)

809

Atkeson, T. C.

See Appts. and Resignations: Asst. Secretaryship

727

Atkins, E. C., Co. (Saw Mfrs. - Indianapolis, Ind.)

FBI report

269: 361

269

Atkinson, Brooks
See China

772

Atlanta

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

469

Atlanta, Georgia

See Financing. Government: War Savings Bonds

See Books 608

614

Atlantic and Pacific Tea Co.
See Business Conditions

130

Atlantic and Pacific Tea Co., Great
See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

518

Atlantic and Pacific Tea Co., Great
See Inflation

523

Atlantic City speech by H.M.Jr
See Speeches by H.M.Jr

775

Atlantic City, N. J.

43

SEE ~~Alcohol Tax~~

Liquor

~~33-133-140~~

40: ~~2-2~~
8-15

Atlantic City, N.J.

See Speeches by HMJr

779

ATLANTIC GULF, SS

See War Conditions: Japan

320

Atlantic Seaports

For stored goods awaiting ships, see War Conditions:
Foreign Funds Control

403

239
Atlas Powder Co.

See War Conditions: Purchasing Mission (British-French)

755
Atrocity Report (German Extermination Camps:
Auschwitz and Birkenau)
See War Refugee Bd.

Attache's and Missions, Financial - Vichy, Latin America, etc

See Financial Attache's and Missions - Vichy, Latin
America, etc.

534

Attlee, Clement (Deputy Prime Min. and Lord Privy Seal)
See War Conditions: United Kingdom

458

Attorney General

Salary of official or employee of U.S. Govt. on
leave with pay from private employment:

Gen. Counsel's opinion 2/26/43 612: 123

612

Attorney for the Government
See Gen. Counsel, Office of

650

AUGUSTA, USS

For HMJr's cruise in Bermuda see Morgenthau, Henry, Jr.

399

AUGUSTA, USS

421

Silver cup presented by HMJr 7/16/41

421: 358

→ Alvin King letter of agree? 1/15/41

422:203

AUGUSTA, USS

Silver cup presented by HMJr awarded for 1941
to Officer in Chg. of Fire Control Div.

9/25/41

444

444: 225

Aurand, Evan - Lieut.

McCley suggests to HMJr as participant on a
War Bond broadcast

4/24/42

520

520: 245

Auschwitz (German Extermination Camp)

See War Refugee Bd.

799

Australia

See Stabilization

Australia

See International Trade

Australia

See Countervailing Duties

106

Australia

See War Conditions

Books 258

259

288

289

294

325

331

397

406

426

461

Australia

See War Conditions: Lend-Lease

461

Australia

See War Conditions: Strategic Materials (Wool)

290

Australia

Wool: See War Conditions

373

Australia

Procedure with respect to checks drawn on
Treas^{or} of U.S. 3/13/42

507

507: 335

Australia

See Lend-Lease

509

See also Books 515
526
527

Australia

Casey, Richard G.: Corres. on leaving Legation 510

3/23/42

510: 192

Australia
See Gold

520

Australia

Coins minted by U.S., hubs for: Cable from
Amn. Consulate, Sydney

5/7/42

525

525: 311

Australia¹⁴

Negotiation of dollar telegraphic transfers, etc. - 533

Amn. Consulate Gen., Sydney, report

5/28/42

533: 268

Australia

Irving Berlin song, "Any Bonds Today?"

Permission to use granted

7/20/42

7/24/42

551

551:176

553:273

Australia

Reciprocal aid - draft notes on terms of:

552

White memo

7/21/42

552: 115

Australia

See Motion Picture Industry

562

Australia

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds ("Any Bonds
597
Today?")

Australia

See Post-War Planning; Internatl. Stab. Fund

628

Australia

703

See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

See also Book 717

Australia

See Post-War Planning: Currency Stabilization
(Internatl. Conf.)

737

See also Book 742
756

Australia

Lamont-Aldrich pressure on delegate at Internatl.
Monetary Conf., Bretton Woods: See Post-War
Planning (Currency Stabilization)

748

Australia

See Lend-Lease: U.K. - Phase 2

788

Australia

See Lond-Lease: U.K. - Phase 2 (British Dominions)

See also Books 798

803

Austria

See Stabilization

Austria

67

See BIS: annual meeting, May 1937, for resume
of conditions

19
67: 1,59

Austria

Austro-German situation: Eden speech further

splitting Cabinet reported by Bolton to Knoke

2/21/38

111: 278

111

Austria

See War Conditions: Germany

257

Austria

Welles gives HMJr latest available info.	114
3/11/38	114: 233
a) Germany has closed entire Austrian frontier	
HMJr discusses with Cochran 3/11/38	239
Bolton reports to Knoke situation in Austria	
and Europe generally 3/12/38	253
Butterworth reports rapidity of developments in	
Austria has caused the dollar to be bid	
against all European currencies 3/12/38	263
Ann. Legation, Switzerland, reports on	
developments 3/14/38	373

2 Austria

Butterworth reports on Prime Minister's

statement in House of Commons

3/15/38

114

114: 415

Austria

Butterworth reports on British Treasury's
concern over political developments

3/16/38

115

115: 23

American Embassy, Berlin, reports on laws
signed yesterday with respect to
absorption of Austria

3/18/38

437

Vienna reports on absorption of Austrian
Natl. Bk. by Reichsbank

3/18/38

442

Austria

Servicing of 2 loans by Germany in contemplation
of action by France and Gt. Britain reported on
by Cochran 6/7/38 128: 77,78

Cochran reports on meeting of French and German
negotiators 6/11/38 274

Cochran reports on status of Austrian 1930 loan
as discussed at BIS meeting 6/14/38 446

Austria

See Debts, Foreign

130

Austria

201
Puhl (Administrative Head of Reichsbank) "in spite of
great difficulties will meet Lamont in Brussels
to discuss solution of defaulted Austrian dollar
bond situation" 7/3/39

201: 65

Austria

Puhl reports to Amn. Embassy, Berlin, on conf. with
Lamont in Brussels concerning defaulted Austrian
dollar bond situation 7/7/39

202
202: 77

Austria

See War Conditions

449

Austria

See War Conditions

449

Austria

Coudenhove-Kalergi, Count R. N.: Petition for **477**
recognition "as not annexed to Germany but
merely German-occupied territory"

12/23/41

477: 155

Austria

Resistance movement outlined in OSS report

1/24/45

812
812: 173

Automobile Industry

See Business Conditions

See Books 177

180

187

Automobile Industry

See War Conditions: Automobiles

417

Auto. Labor Situation

HMJr asks Miss Roche to explain difficulties
between Gen. Motors Corp. and United Auto.

Workers Union 1/4/37

51: 18

a) Roche memo

19-20

b) Miss Roche and John L. Lewis to
dine with HMJr

Seltzer (Div. of Research and Statistics)
reports on labor developments in auto.
field 1/5/37

48-49

Miss Roche tells HMJr developments in situation

1/6/37

109

1/7/37

122

1/8/37

144

Automobile Salesmen

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds

495

Automobile Tires

See Bids, Collusive or Tie

152

Automobile Tires and Tubes
See War Conditions: OPA

457

Automobile Workers, United

See United Automobile Workers

See Books 478

498

530

686

Automobile Workers, United
See Speeches by HMJr

487

Automobile Workers, United

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

541

Automobiles

See Business Conditions

128

Automobiles

See Defense, Natl.

422

Automobiles

722

See Procurement Div.: Surplus Property, Disposal of

See also Book 744

Automobiles

See Procurement Div.: Surplus Property, Disposal of
(Interior-Treas. corres.)

751

Automobiles, Govt

13

Hon Jr thinks Ford & Chevrolts adequate for all
officials except Cabinet officers & heads of Divs "by XIII"

Automobiles, Treas.

HMJr asks Thompson to investigate car-sharing
plane of employees and use of cars by Treas.

officials 4/27/42

520: 369

a) Thompson memo 4/27/42

521:101,

b) FDR's letter 4/28/42 ---

203

521:218

c) 1st report to FDR 5/29/42:

Bk. 534, p. 29

Automobiles (Treas.)

Exchange of HMJr's Buick for a Cadillac not possible -

Thompson memo

9/2/42

566:103

566

a) Cal. Lic to be returned 9/9/42

567:252

Automobiles, Treas.

694

Thompson asked for report on presence of cars
between 7 and 9 A.M. 1/17/44

694: 188

a disc. by 9:30 group 1/18/44

695: 23

Automotive Equipment

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property, Disposal of

Automotive Parts

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property, Disposal of 888

Arriation

10

Chalker - Gibbons confer with H M Jr 10/25/14

Aviation

See Civil Aviation Conference - Chicago, Ill.

798

Aviation Fuels

See War Conditions: Germany

304

Aviation Industry, Pacific Coast

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

531

Aris Capital, Flight of
See Foreign Funds Control

781

Axis Radio Propaganda

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds (2nd War Loan
Drive)

628

Aydelotte, Frank

See Refugees (Jewish)

694

Ayers, Leonard (Cleveland Trust)
See Business Conditions

39

Ayres, General Leonard

830

Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods

830: 111

Azaleas for Fishkill, N.Y.

Agriculture consulted for new types and colors

3/27/44

714

714: 157

Azores

See Morgenthau, Henry, Jr.: Trip to Bermuda

399

Azores

War Dept. info. concerning air route through

12/17/43

685

685: 91

B

Bab, Herbert J. G. (King's College - Cambridge, England)

White comment on article entitled, "Outline of
a sound economic program for Amn. democracy
securing 30 yrs. of full employment"

4/17/39

180: 86

180

Babcock, H. A.
See Agriculture

155

Babcock, H. E.

See Agriculture

434

Babcock, H. E. (Chmn. of Bd. of Trustees, Cornell Univ.)

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

(College Reunions)

612

Baby Bonds

See U.S. Savings Bonds

See Books 3

/ 4

133

177

Baby Bonds (U.S. Savings Bonds)

See Financing, Govt.

806

Baby Bonds (U.S. Savings Bonds)
See Financing, Govt.

816

Bache, Jules

See War Conditions: U.S.S.R.

242

Badger & Sons Co., E. B.
See Procurement Div.

636

Baer, Frank L.

See Morgenthau, Henry, Jr.: "Washington Broadcast"

708

Baerwald, Paul

696

1 See ~~Refugees (Jewish)~~
War Refugee Bd.

Bahr, Karl Friedrich

See Foreign Funds Control

550

See also Book 570

Bahrein Island

See Military Reports

514

Bailey, J. Lawrence

See Deferments, Military

591

Bailey, Josiah W. (Sen., N.C.)

68

See Democratic Party

Baillie, Earl

See Stabilization

Bailie, Earl

15

HM Jr suggested him to FDA as receiver for Associated Gas;
FDA tells HM Jr. going about connection with molasses; HM Jr.
greatly annoyed 1/6/36

XX 55

Baile, Earl

46

H.W. Jr. + E.B. discuss whether Arthur Salzberger
knows of Republican ^{news} stories before they appear
in print "120/36

~~34-120-154~~

46:324-328

Baillie, Earl

See Business Conditions

'92

Baillie, Earle

See War Conditions

See also Book 178

177

Baillie, Earle

Will join Treas. staff 4/14/39

179

179: 202

Baillie, Earle

331

Death reported to HMJr in Jamaica

11/15/40

331: 45

Bailie, Mrs. Earle

HMJr asks that treatment accorded Mrs. B. and her
secy. in regard to social security tax be
investigated 7/23/39

203
203: 24

Baillieu, Sir Clive
See Lend-Lease

662

Bain, Steelman

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property, Disposal of

Baker, Davis L., Jr.
See Financing, Govt.

565

Balance of Payments (Estimated)

228

Comparison of 1st 3 quarters of 1938 + 1939 -
FDR asks H. M. Jr. to discuss ^{memo} with him

12/11/39

BK 228: 111A

Balance of Payments

See Internatl. Transactions

728

Baldwin, Calvin

See Occupied Territories: Italy (Area Director)

653

Baldwin, H. Streett (Congressman, NY)

831

Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods 831: 85

Baldwin, Joseph (Congressman, N.Y.)

607

Discusses salary and bonus from Nitroloy Corp.

(over \$25,000) 2/9/43

607: 176,177

Baldwin Locomotive Co.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

518

Balfour, Harold H. (Captain)

See War Conditions: United Kingdom

307

Balkans

See War Conditions

387

Balkans

See War Refugee Bd.

731

Balkan Countries

See War Refugee Bd.

812

Ball, Joseph (Senator, Minn.)

826

See Post-War Planning: Bretton Woods Conf.

Ball, Theodore H.

See Foreign Funds Control: Martinique

646

Ball, Theodore H.

See Occupied Territories: Martinique

651

"Balled for Americans"

See Financing, Govt.: Defense Savings Bonds 413

Ballantyne, Mr.

See Philippine Islands

820

Ballinger, E. R.

See Customs, Bur. of

242

Ballinger, E. R.

See Personnel, Div. of

318

See also Book 373

Ballinger, E. R.

See Appts. and Resignations: Personnel, Div. of
353

Baltimore Sun

Corres. concerning H.H. Jr's statement on
personal income taxes in U.S. and Gt. Britain.

581

11/5/42

581: 211

a) Sun article #2 "1/7/42

582: 139

Baltimore, Md.

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

523

Baltimore, Md., First Natl. Bank of
See Financing, Govt.

556

Baltimore, Md.

See Speeches by HMJr

833

Banca Credito Italiana

FBI report acknowledged 6/25/40

275

275: 386

Banca Credito Italiana

FBI report acknowledged

6/26/40

276

276: 127

Banco de Mexico

SEE Silver

4
II 225, 245, 250

Banco di Napoli Trust Co., Chicago

See War Conditions: Foreign Funds Control

410

Banco Espanol de Paris
See Spain

722

Bandages

See Post-War Planning: Surplus Property, Disposal of

809

Bandar Shahpur

See War Conditions: Persian Gulf

386

Bane, Frank

See Financing, Govt.

549

Bank Credit

Copy of memo given HMLr by White House

2/6/40

239: ~~231~~

253

a) Copy of Howard S. Collman letter
to Jones

263

Bank Deposits

See Financing, Govt.: War Savings Bonds

623

Bank Deposits

· See Kentucky

683

Bank Earnings, Effect of War on
Haas memo covering U.K., Canada, and U.S.,
1939-1942 6/22/43

644

644: 52

Bank (Natl.) Examinations

HMJr confers with reps. of 4 Fed. agencies to
plan uniform policy 8/1/34

2: 7

HMJr's plan for better coordination presented
to FDR 11/2/34

158

Bank Examinations

Oliphant memo concerning O'Connor statements 108
with regard to comparison of bk. examinations
by Comptroller of Currency and FDIC 2/2/38

108: 255

Examinations

120

Conf.; HMJr. Taylor, Upham, and Crowley

4/21/38

120: 120

- a) Letter attached from FDIC to
Treas. explaining certain steps
with respect to bk. supervision

Corporation is planning to take
HMJr reports instructions from FDR to hold meeting
with bk. examination agencies on possibility of
proceeding without the necessity of legislation

4/22/38

151

- a) Upham-Saythe memo: "Treatment by bk. supervisory
authorities of Govt. bonds in bk. portfolios"

4/21/38

171

2 Bk. Examinations

Conf.; present: reps. of Treas., FDIC, Fed. Res., Comptroller's Office	4/25/38	120: 280
a) Letter from Crowley to Eccles concerning change of name of "slow" classification		289
b) Memo on policy of securities valuation by bk. examiners		291

Bk. Examinations

121

Conf.; present: HMJr, Taylor, Upham, Gaston,

Smythe, Davis, McKee, and Crowley 4/26/38 121:36

a) HMJr describes Crowley's displeasure
at ~~inclusion~~ of Smythe (Comptroller of
inclusion

Currency office)

111

Copy of address by Jones (RHC)

164

Bank Examinations

122

- Memo concerning majority agreement on classification
of loans (slow, doubtful, and loss) 5/2/38 122: 1
Conf.; present: repa. of Treas., Fed. Res. Bd., FDIC,
Comptroller of Currency's office 5/3/38 247
a) Slow column considered
b) Appraisal of bonds considered 253
c) Profits from certain securities to be
impounded in special acct. where they
are unavailable for dividends, considered 255

Bk. Examinations

123

Conf.: present: HMJr, Harrison, Taylor, Tom K. Smith,
Broderick, Coolidge, R. M. Hanes, Upham, T. J.
Groom (Washington), Lawres (N.Y.), W. R. White (N.Y.)

5/4/38

123: 1

a) Harrison addendum stating that Fed. Res. Bk.
of N.Y. examination report form shows now
only loans in which losses are anticipated
or likely to occur in accordance with new
definition in Comptroller of Currency's
instructions for 1934

b) Copies of majority agreement and expression
of minority position

100

c) Upham memo

116

Upham reports that Brown (Pres., First Natl. Bk. of
Chicago) pleased with Hanes

5/5/38

350

Hk. Examinations

Conf.:present: HBJr, Taylor, Upham, Gaston,
McKee, Davis, Crowley, Paulger, Diggs.
Smyth, Folger, Nichols/ 5/9/38

124
124: 40

- a) Discussion of points on which
Special Advisory Group ~~is~~ is in
agreement

Bk. Examinations

125

McKee (Fed. Res. Bd.) expresses concern to Upham
over success of efforts at agreement 5/16/38

125: 135

Bk. Examinations

128

Ransom tells HMJr "in effort to get better coordination, we may have reached point where everybody is out of step with us" 6/9/38 128: 183

Ransom and HMJr discuss 3 points ~~xx~~ at issue

6/13/38

~~xx~~ Luncheon conf.; present: HMJr, Eccles, Ransom,

Upham 6/14/38

- a) Proposed statement read by Ransom;
HMJr does not agree+ considers it
criticism of other agencies

- 1) Copy of statement

- b) General bitter discussion

- c) Copy of Eccles letter to Vandenberg

6/14/38

293

351

362

365

2 Bk. Examinations

129

d) Kintner and Alsop story of conf. discussed
at 9:30 meeting 6/15/38

128: 489

Bk. Examinations

130

Fed. Res. Bd. position as given by Eccles

6/17/38

130: 18

Conf.: present: HMJr, Gaston, Upham, Crowley,
Diggs, and Smyth 6/20/38

50

a) HMJr states that because of Eccles' attitude
he feels this group should stand together

b) Crowley memo setting forth views, read

51

c) What HMJr should say at press conf. discussed

54

d) HMJr expresses his opinion of Fed. Res. System

58

e) Jones' suggestions

59

f) Eccles' trump card explained by Upham: he thinks
FDR promised him that he would get a coordination
of the banking agencies to make effective
Administration's cheap money policy

62

- 1) Ticker report of press conf.

130: 99

2 Bk. Examinations

130

Jones asks for an appt. 6/20/38 120: 65

Eccles' letter to Vandenberg: ~~Ransom~~ tells HMJr

it was not Bd. action 6/20/38 69

Wall St. Journal editorial point of view

6/20/38 92

Conf. ~~representative~~ at HMJr's home; present: Jones,

Crowley, Diggs, Oliphant, Gaston, Upham

8:30 P.M. 6/20/38 102

- a) Suggested revision of investment securities
regulations of Comptroller of Currency
discussed

1) Copy of Comptroller's regulation 85

2) HMJr dinner, new record .. with Ransom 6/21/38 167

3 Bk. Examinations

130

Gaston memo on "Comparison of volume of business of
Fed. Res. Bks. and Farm Credit Administration"
6/21/38

130: 173

Conf.; present: HMJr, Gaston, Upham, Eccles,
Ransom, Szymczak, McKee, Draper, Diggs, Crowley,
Jones, Oliphant 6/21/38 177

* a) Classification of loans put in
bk. examination reports

251

Bk. Examinations

131

Conf.: present: HMJr, Oliphant, Upham, Diggs, Crowley,
Draper, McKee, Szymczak, Eccles 6/22/38 131: 49

a) Statement of revised agreement discussed
Unanimous report transmitted to FDR 6/24/38 ~~131~~

123
138

a) Discussed at 9:30 meeting

b) FDR tells Gaston release should be issued
jointly by Treas., Fed. Res., FDIC, and
Comptroller of Currency 6/25/38

167

1) Copy of proposed press release, but
not used

169

2) Press release

170

Gaston memo on timing of Eccles' letter and
HMJr's comments on FRB's attitude in press
confs. 6/27/38

180

a) HMJr discussion with Eccles 7/29/38 262

2 Bk. Examinations

131

Ransom congratulates HMJr 6/28/38

131: 222

Luncheon meeting; present: HMJr, Diggs, Eccles,

Ransom, Jones, Crowley, Gaston, and Upham

6/30/38

410

- a) Steps to be taken to put into effect
new agreement, ~~it~~ discussed

Bank Examinations

132

Uniformity of Practice: Resume of steps leading
to revision - January 1938 to June 27, 1938

Book 132

Bk. Examinations

133

Eccles statement suggested for use by FDR
in connection with release of agreement
acknowledged by HMJr 7/1/38

133: 55

Eccles-HMJr conversation concerning press conf. 67

Bk. Examinations

Eccles reports to HMJr that Crowley and Diggs
are disregarding ~~the~~ agreement 7/14/38

134

134: 212

Bank Examinations

170

Upham memo to HMJr concerning proposed consolidation
in single agency 3/23/39

170: 195

- a) FDR asked by HMJr to take no step
under reorganisation plan until
return of HMJr from Sea Island
3/23/39

194

Bank Examinations
See Banking Legislation

178

Bank Examinations

Joint statement by Compt. of. Cur., FDIC, Fed. 588

Res. System, and Exec. Com. of Natl. Assn. of

Supervisors of State Banks 11/23/42 588: 135

Bank Examiners

Exemption from Civil Service: See Comptroller of
Currency

810

Bank for International Settlements

4

See also Sub

III 12, III

Bank for International Settlements

Harrison (Fed. Res., N.Y.) to ap. Treasury discussed by HMJP, ¹⁰
Coolidge - 11/15/35 X 144

- a) Glass says legally possible
- b) Fed. Res. Board will oppose says Coolidge
- c) HMJP thinks plan to have Harrison present as an
"unofficial observer" like H. H. Johnson

Bank for International Settlements

44

See Stabilization

See also Books 48

54

102

Bank for International Settlements

51

Cochran reports on meeting; most of discussion centering upon drafting amendment^m statutes made necessary by the plan for separating offices of chmn. of bd & pres. of the Bk. 1/12/37 51: 304-316

- a) Trip will not continue as ~~pres~~ chmn. of bd. after close of business yr.
- b) Sir Otto Niemeyer most likely successor
- c) Trip states that arrangements for gold reciprocity between U.S. and Netherlands are working satisfactorily
- d) Swiss Governor discusses his gold shipments to N.Y.
- e) Rooth gives Cochran his reasons why Scandinavian Central Bks. are at present not inclined to adhere to Tripartite arrangement

Bochran-----

- f) French budgetary and Treas. situation
worries the Dutch, Swiss, Italians, Germans,
and British
- g) Schacht-Cochran conversation reported

BIS

58

Cochran reports on March meeting 3/8/37

58: 357

BIS

Cochran reports on meeting 4/12/37

64: 287

- a) Recommendation of the customary 6% dividend for fiscal year of '36-'37 to shareholders on the old/gold frank basis
- b) Rule to be abolished which has heretofore required that 40% of BIS shares originally subscribed to by Amn. banking group be retained in U.S.
- c) Resume' of European situation

BIS ~~See also State~~

Cochran resume of events in various European countries during past year based on advance copy of report which Pres. Trip will make at 7th annual meeting 5/1/37

67: 1,53

67

✓ # 2 Stabs B 55

Cochran reports on informal meeting of those
BIS directors who are Govs. of Central Bks.
to discuss correspondence exchange with Fed. Res.
Bk. of N.Y. with regard to Hungarian credits

5/4/37 67: 52
Cochran reports on final conversation with
Norman, of Bk. of Eng. 5/5/37 74

- a) Norman raises question of U.S.
authorities taking some action on
net gold buying price with ^{out} necessitating
further legislation
- b) ^MBelieves French Treas. situation will
eventually wreck Blum and is therefore
all the more anxious that U.S. and Gt. Britain
stand together

BIS

68

Resume' of favorable press comment on annual report
particularly on the references to the outlook on
gold contained therein, transmitted by ~~Sanborn~~ Cochran
~~Sanborn~~ - 5/13/37

68: 172

BIS

Cochran reports on meeting 6/15/37

73: 73

- a) Main business that of studying requests of Natl. Bk. of Hungary for 3-yr. extension of BIS and central bk. credits with 1% interest and $4\frac{3}{4}\%$ repayment
- b) Genuinely pessimistic point of view on conditions in France
- c) Swiss situation discussed with Bachmann; Cochran 3 times repeats ~~MM~~Jr's message, making it clear this is official
- d) Prior to sailing of Paul Van Zeeland for U.S., ~~Marcus~~^{Marcus}, Van Zeeland asked Jacobsson to prepare memo on gold situation; after revision, Niemeyer will circulate to Central Bk. governors and Cochran is promised copy
 - 1) Lowering price of gold is favored in this ~~memo~~

- 2) Cochran understands Marcel Van Zeeland³ does not favor this; favors rather increasing cash requirements of commercial bks. and increasing coverage requirements of Central Bks.
- e) Cochran learns from within BIS that Central Bk. of Finland has been largest seller of gold against dollars through BIS
- f) Gov. Rooth, of Swedish Riksbank, sees no need for Sweden's taking any immediate monetary action
- g) Gov. Norman feels that great care should be exercised in accepting arguments put forward by certain financial journals and writers, in London particularly, against changing price of gold, since direct interest in gold mining is held by these journals;

efforts to control production of gold also opposed
by Norman

- b) Gov. Norman's asst., Cobbold, particularly condemns
Paul ~~Ex~~ Einzig of London Financial News as being
unfair in comment

BIS

Cochran reports on "first meeting since July, 1937"

10/12/37

92: 1

- a) Whether gold coins should be sold to private bks. by Central Bks. discussed
- b) Gov. Norman (Bk. of Eng.) pessimistic; not hopeful of agreement between British and Amn. officials for exchange of data with respect to capital holdings
- c) ~~Swiss~~ Bachmann, ~~has confirmed that~~ confirms report that Natl. Bk. of Switzerland is accepting gold bars from other Central Bks. only
- d) Trip (Netherlands) consulted about reciprocal arrangements for information on taxes

2 BIS

32

- e) Swiss loan for French railways discussed
- f) Definitely felt that Paul Van Zeeland has hurt his career tremendously by getting involved in international inquiry without sincere support of either French or British
- g) Schacht indicates he will soon resign from Ministry of Economics and from Reichsbank

BIS

Cochran reports on meeting 11/9/37

94

94: 210

BIS

101
Cochran, upon return ~~from~~ to Paris from U.S., reports that Schacht regrets that Niemeyer has advocated Hechler as general mgr. for BIS; cannot support him but failure to support a German candidate will weaken his (Schacht's) position further 12/9/37

101: 110

Cochran also reports that Fournier and Niemeyer will consult soon in ~~Basel~~ ^{removing} Basel; Fournier to carry out threat of French deposits ~~and~~ ^{of reopening} French participation and even ~~to discuss~~ ^{whole} question of reparations by removing long-term French funds placed in Bk. under the Young plan, if Niemeyer persists in his move for a German general mgr. 12/9/37

110

BIS ~~See also Stabilization~~

Cochran reports appt. of a Frenchman (Roger Auboin)
as successor to Quesnay as general mgr.

12/14/37

102: 28

BIS

106

Capital: Change of share capital from gold basis
discussed; British and Swedish favor change -
Dutch, French, and Swiss opposed; if change
makes repayment of BIS payments to Germany less
expensive, Schacht will favor 1/11/38 106: 1

Netherlands:

Banking and business conditions discussed
1/11/38

5

Van Zeeland report discussed 1/11/38

10

BIS

Beyen (Pres., BIS) proposed visit to U.S.
with a view to getting U.S. to join Bk.
officially discussed by Cochran and HMJr
2/10/38

109

109: 221

BIS

Cochran reports on meeting 3/14/38 114 114: 326

BIS

Cochran resume' of meeting

4/12/38

1181 1188 399

BIS

Excerpts from 8th annual report to be rendered

May 9. 1938

123

123: 441

HIS

Cochran reports on annual meeting 5/9/38

5/9/38

124

124: 61

294

301

14-00000